
Dominic Terlaje 
Education Suruhanu 

MEMORANDUM 

Office of the Adequate Education Suruhanu 
126 Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor's Complex, Adelup 

P.O. Box 2950 Hagatna, Guam 96932 

Telephone: (671) 475-9130· Fax: (671) 477-4826 
Email: educationsuruhanu@guam.gov 

Web Address: www.guamlegislature.com 

April 13,2010 

To: Office of Public Accountability 

From: Education Suruhanu 

Subject: FY20 1 0 2nd Quarter Prior Year Obligation Report 

Hafa Adai Mrs. Brooks: 

Pursuant to P.L. 29-113, please be advised that the Office of the Education Suruhanu (OES) has 
no Prior Year Obligation payments for the 2nd Quarter FY2010 reporting period ending March 
31,2010. 

A copy and an electronic submission of this report will be submitted to the Speaker of 1 
Liheslaturan Guahan, posted on the OES's webpage located at www.guamlegislature.com. and 
submitted in electronic format to each Senator. 

If you have questions, please feel free to contact my office. 

Respectfully submitted, 

])~T~ 
Dominic Terlaje 

cc: Honorable Speaker, 30th Guam Legislature 

Electronic submission via email: Honorable Senators, 30th Guam Legislature 


